Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 1 of 15 PagelD #: 1



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 2 of 15 PagelD #: 2



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 3 of 15 PagelD #: 3



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 4 of 15 PagelD #: 4



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 5 of 15 PagelD #: 5



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 6 of 15 PagelD #: 6



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 7 of 15 PagelD #: 7



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 8 of 15 PagelD #: 8



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 9 of 15 PagelD #: 9



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 10 of 15 PagelD #: 10



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 11 of 15 PagelD #: 11



Case 3:19-cr-00058-CRS Document 1 Filed 04/03/19 Page 12 of 15 PagelD #: 12

COUNT COST OF DRUG BILLED DATE
AMOUNT
9 $748.80 $4,519.70 November 11, 2014
10 $748.80 $4,519.70 November 12, 2014
11 $748.80 $4,519.70 December 4, 2014

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1347 and 2.

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

1. The Grand Jury hereby realleges Counts 1-11 of this Indictment and incorporates the counts
by reference as if the same were fully set forth herein.
2. If convicted of any violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1347 and 1349, or
of Title 42, United States Code, Section 1320a-7b, ASSURED RX, LL.C, NITESH PATEL, and
CHRISTOPHER NELSON, defendants herein, shall forfeit to the United States any property
constituting or derived from any proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of any such
violation, and any property used or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit or to
facilitate the commission of such violation.

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 981(a)(1)(C) and 982(a)(7); and Title

28, United States Code, Section 2461.

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON

RUM. Clae

RUSSELL M. COLEMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

RCM:JRA:AK 4/02/2019
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If you appeal your conviction and the sentence to pay your fine is stayed pending appeal, the court shall require:

1. That you deposit the entire fine amount (or the amount due under an installment schedule
during the time of your appeal) in an escrow account with the U.S. District Court Clerk, or

2. Give bond for payment thereof.
18 U.S.C. § 3572(g)
PAYMENTS

If you are ordered to make payments to the U.S. District Court Clerk's Office, certified checks or money orders should be made
pi " leto the Clerk, U.S. District Court and delivered to the appropriate division office listed below:

LOUISVILLE: Clerk, U.S. District Court
106 Gene Snyder U.S. Courthouse
601 West Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202
502/625-3500

BOWLING GREEN: Clerk, U.S. District Court
120 Federal Building
241 East Main Street
Bowling Green, KY 42101
270/393-2500

OWENSBORO: Clerk, U.S. District Court
126 Federal Building
423 Frederica
Owensboro, KY 42301
270/689-4400

PADUCAH: Clerk, U.S. District Court
127 Federal Building
501 Broadway
Paducah, KY 42001
270/415-6400

If the court finds that you have the present ability to pay, an order may direct imprisonment until payment is mad
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FORM DBD-34
JUN.85

No.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Western District of Kentucky
At Louisville

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

ASSURED RX, LLC
NITESH PATEL
CHRISTOPHER NELSON

INDICTMENT

Count 1
Conspiracy-Kickbacks
18 U.S.C. §1349
21 U.S.C. §1320a-7b
Counts 2-7
Offering or Paying Health Care Kickbacks
42 U.S.C. §§1320a-7b(b)(2)(A)
18 US.C. §2
Count 8
Conspiracy — Health Care Fraud
18 U.S.C. §1349
Counts 9-11
Health Care Fraud-Inflated Compounded Drug
Prescriptions
18 U.S.C. §§1347 and 2
Forfeiture

Foreperson

Filed in open court W&y 6f Aprit, 2019:

APR -3 72n19

Bail, §






